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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert F. Kennedy Library 

FROM:                                                [Jose J.P. Santos] 

SUBJECT: [Type of Work: Journal Article/ Thesis/ Special Project/Capstone] 

****************************************************************************** 

Transmitted herewith is an original copy of the above subject from: 

Student's Name: Jose Santos 

Title  A THESIS SAMPLING FORMS USED IN CREATING A 

MODEL FOR OTHER THESIS PROJECTS AT THE 

UNIVERSITY OF GUAM  

Number of Pages:   89 (including abstract) 

****************************************************************************** 

I hereby grant permission to the University of Guam to furnish upon request copies in whole of the 

documents described above, in written or electronic format, as determined by the library. 

I am aware that a graduate student of the University of Guam owns the copyright of his or her thesis 

or special project. However, as a condition of being awarded the degree, I grant the University the 

non-exclusive right to retain, copy, use and distribute the thesis or special project, together with the 

right to require its publication for archival use. 

I am further aware that a graduate student may delay or restrict release of his or her Journal Article/ 

Thesis/ Special Project/Capstone or a portion thereof for up to two years in cases where part or all of 

the thesis/special/Capstone Projects/Journal Articles is being published elsewhere or the work is 

subject to patent disclosure requirements.  

Hence, I authorize the University of Guam to handle the aforementioned documents, as per the 

options outlined below. 

 I hereby grant permission for the University of Guam to release my work adhering to standard 

procedures. 

I hereby request a delay in the release of my work, which will be withheld for a period of 

 12 -OR-  24 calendar months following the conferral of my degree. 

_________________________________________ _______________ 

SIGNATURE           DATE 
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